

From: Ron Zilm

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 20, 2017

Subject: 0080-EX-CR-2016

---

Message:

Re: 1046 Mhz issue with FAA

Applicant: L3-Communications / Randtron Systems

Please update above line to read: L3 Technologies / Randtron Systems

File Number: 0080-EX-CR-2016

Correspondence Reference Number: 35554

Date of Original Email: 02/01/2017

Mr. Ghaffari or Whom It May Concern,

We have consulted with FAA (Margrette Ebate) as requested, but do not know when response will be available on the matter of 1046 MHz. NTIA is reviewing the records currently.

I am concerned that we will not have closure before the deadline in your original message - I read that as 30 calendar days from Feb 1. or Mar. 1, 2017. Can we have an extension? Or is it possible to leave the file open for now? Please Advise.

Thank You in Advance for Your Help,

Ron

---

Ron Zilm

Senior Microwave Test Technician

Production Test Department

L3 Technologies - Randtron Antenna Systems

130 Constitution Drive, Menlo Park, CA. 94025

<http://www2.L-3Com.com/randtron/>

Remote Test Site (650) 349-3492

email: Ronald.Zilm@L3T.com